Mikelle Morra

From: Lambert, Jerry [jlambert@bresnan.com]

Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2006 12:50 PM

To: Mikelle Morra

Subject: RE: Document2.pdf

M kel | e,

Pursuant to the Organizational/ownership chart | sent you yesterday, | would like to add

that none of the entities has any foreign ownership. Specifically, Providence Equity,
Contast nor the Quadrangle Group are foeign owned or have any foreign ownership interest.

Thanks.
Jerry

Jerold C Lanbert

Associ ate General Counse
Br esnan Communi cati ons
One Manhattanvill e Road
Pur chase, NY 10577

914. 641. 3338(0)

914. 641. 3438( f ax)

914. 260. 6898 (m

----- Origi nal Message-----

From Mkelle Morra [mailto: M kelle. Morra@ cc. gov]
Sent: Wednesday, Novenber 22, 2006 12:09 PM

To: Lanbert, Jerry

Subj ect: RE: Docunent 2. pdf

M. Lanbert,
Pl ease give nme a call. | need to speak to you regarding the ownership structure. Thank
you.

M kell e Mrra
202-418-7151

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

> ----- Original Message-----

From Lanbert, Jerry [mailto:jlanbert @resnan. coni
Sent: Tuesday, Novenber 21, 2006 4:30 PM

To: MKkelle Mrra

Subj ect: Docunent 2. pdf

<<Docunent 2. pdf >> Attached is the ownership structure of
Bresnan Broadband Hol di ngs, LLC the ultimte owner of Bresnan
Digital Services, LLC. This Chart is current. Thanks. Jerry
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